Drs. E. L. Ford and Ruey O. Ford

Recognized among the leading practicing physicians in Otsego County are Drs. E. L. and
Ruey O. Ford. They came to Michigan in 1897 and located at Ellsworth, but moved to
Gaylord in 1901, occupying the Hatt property. The next year they purchased the ground next
adjoining and erected the present brick block which they use for office, drug store and
residence. In their store can be found a complete line of medicines, both compound and
proprietary, toilet articles of all kinds, confectionary, sheet music and cigars. Dr. Elmer L.
Ford is a native of New York state. He graduated from the Barnes University in St. Louis,
MO., in 1896. Since coming to Gaylord he has made a reputation for himself as a family
physician and specialist in eye, ear, nose and throat diseases. He is Medical Examiner for the
United States Army and also for the K.P. Lodge. Dr. Ruey O. Ford spent her girlhood days
among the hills and valleys of Delaware county, N.Y., and in 1893 was united in marriage to
E. L. Ford. She attended the Physicians and Surgeons College in St. Louis and graduated
from that institute in 1893. Dr. Ford is local examiner for the L. O. T. M. M., R. N. A. and L.
0. O. F. and a registered Michigan State Pharmacist. She makes a specialty of women’s and
children’s diseases.
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